From: mandy@mhlcorporate.com

Sent: 01 June 2009 16:16
To: Richard Jeffrey
Subject: RE: mediation

Thanks r. I agree with mike and gordons idea of an inclusive positive statement which
gives a nutshell explanation of the issue.will confirm timing.

-original message-

Subject: mediation

From: Richard Jeffrey <Richard.Jeffrey@tie.ltd.uk>
Date: 01/06/2009 2:25 pm

Mandy.

On Friday we took one of our (many) outstanding issues with the consortium to mediation.
This mediation resulted in agreement, with both parties declaring they are happy with the
outcome. As with all dispute resolution compromise was required on all sides.

The fact that this mediation took place and was successful is in the public domain, but
the contents of the resulting MoU are not. It will of course be subject to FOISA

The issue in dispute is a complex technical one, not necessarily easy (but by no means
impossible) to explain to lay people. It has connections with the issue on Princes Street
and might raise some other questions. I will send you a copy of the signed MoU

We need to think about a press position, proactive or reactive? With BSC agreement or
unilateral? Etc

Steven any issues in how we respond to this publicly?
Regards
R

Richard Jeffrey
Chief Executive
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person to whom it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient
of this e-mail please notify the sender immediately at the email address above, and then
delete it.

TIE00030446_0001



E-mails sent to and by our staff are monitored for operational and lawful business
purposes including assessing compliance with our company rules and system performance. TIE
reserves the right to monitor emails sent to or from addresses under its control.

No liability is accepted for any harm that may be caused to your systems or data by this
e-mail. It is the recipient's responsibility to scan this e-mail and any attachments for
computer viruses.

Senders and recipients of e-mail should be aware that under Scottish Freedom of
Information legislation and the Data Protection legislation these contents may have to be
disclosed to third parties in response to a request.

tie Limited registered in Scotland No. SC230949. Registered office - City Chambers, High
Street, Edinburgh, EH1 1YT.
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